
 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

Executive Summary: 
 
For consideration and approval of an Award of Contract 70205020 to the low qualified bidder, 
Goody’s Hardware 540 main Street East Haven CT Ceiling Tile Replacement district wide 
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 
Amount of Contract: Not to exceed $25,000.  
 
Funding Source: 2021-2022 Capital Budget 
   Acct. #3C22-2261-58101 
 
Key Questions: 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned with school or District 

goals.  The service is to provide assorted ceiling tiles throughout the district. 
 
2. Please describe the evidence of effectiveness for this contractor. In addition, 

how is or will the contractor be evaluated? If a continuation service, what are the 
results of last year’s evaluation? Inspections and maintenance reports are 
provided.  The contractor is monitored through the Work Order System. 

 
3. Why do you believe this agreement is fiscally sound? Include how the contractor 

was selected (various quotes vs. RFP vs. Sole Source), whether and why the 
cost has increased over last year (if continuation), and what an alternative might 
cost.   The contract is being awarded to the only bidder based on a list of assorted tiles 
needed throughout the district. 

 
See solicitation results attached. 
 

N e w  H a v e n  P u b l i c  S c h o o l s  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Joseph Barbarotta 
Executive Director  
Facilities Services 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

375 Quinnipiac Avenue 
New Haven, CT 06513 

Tel. (475) 220-1631 
Fax (203) 346-5229 

To: Finance and Operations Committee 
  
From: Joseph Barbarotta 
  
Re: F&O Agenda Item/Approval 

Award of Contract for Ceiling Tile Replacement 
  
Meeting Date: June 7,2021 
  
cc: J. Barbarotta, L. Perez  
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City of New Haven 
Bureau of Purchases 
200 Orange Street, Room 301 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Tel: 203-946-8201 Fax: 203-946-8206 

 
The City of New Haven (“City”) is accepting  

sealed Bids for the following Commodity(ies): 
 
 

Title: Ceiling Tile Replacement 
Solicitation #: 70205020 

 
Responses must be submitted in the form and manner specified in this 

request. Solicitation details are outlined in the Project Summary. 
 

Forms and specifications may be obtained and your digital submission 
through the Bureau of Purchases, website: 

 
https://newhavenct.bonfirehub.com/portal/? 

 
 
 
 

Honorable Justin Elicker Mayor 
Michael V. Fumiatti, Sr Purchasing Agent 

  
 
 
 
 

 

https://newhavenct.bonfirehub.com/portal/?
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City of New Haven 
Bureau of Purchases 

200 Orange Street Rm 301 
New Haven, CT 06510 

www.newhavenct.gov/gov/depts/purchasing/ Telephone: (203) 946-8201 Fax: (203) 946-8206 
  

 
INVITATION TO BID 

Commodity Purchase 
 

Project Summary 
 

Project Name: Ceiling Tile Replacement 
Solicitation #: 70205020 

Solicitation/Advertise 
Date: 

February 14, 2020 

Bid Opening Date February 14, 2021 
Bid Closing Date: March 4,2021 Bid Closing Time: 3:00 PM 

Department: BOE Facilities 
Contract Term: One year with   Renewal 

Projection Description: Various ceiling tile types 
Material Markup 

Allowed 
N/A Yes, enter percent markup on 

Statement of Qualifications form 
Insurance 

Requirements: 
Refer to 

Rider  
A (This Rider is attached) 

Local Preference: Yes 
 
 

http://www.newhavenct.gov/gov/depts/purchasing/






ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

GOODY-1 OP ID: SM

05/18/2021

Peter Ciardiello
CIARDIELLO INSURANCE
2725 WHITNEY AVE
HAMDEN, CT 06518
Peter Ciardiello

203-281-1123 203-281-1145

HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY
HARTFORD

Goodys Hardware, LLC
540 Main St
East Haven, CT 06512

A X 1,000,000

X X OBWD437810-02 11/25/2020 11/25/2021 300,000
5,000

1,000,000
2,000,000

X 2,000,000

1,000,000B

X X 31UECBA6812 11/25/2020 11/25/2021
X

X X

XX 4,000,000A
X X OBWD437810-02 11/25/2020 11/25/2021 4,000,000

10,000X
XB

X 31WECAEOSFG 11/25/2020 11/25/2021 500,000
500,000
500,000

City of New Haven added as an Additional Insured on a primary and non-      
contributory basis to all policies except Workers Compensation. All policies
should also include a Waiver of Subrogation per contract.                   
                                                                            

CITYNEW

CITY OF NEW HAVEN
200 ORANGE STREET
NEW HAVEN, CT 06513

203-281-1123

22292
22357
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